


 
Regards
Rosie
 
Rosie Mercer  |  Chief Executive
M: 027 3166 999  |  P: 09 432 5033
E:  rosie.mercer@marsdenmaritime.co.nz
www.marsdenmaritime.co.nz
 

 
From: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 12:21 PM
To: Rosie Mercer <rosie.mercer@marsdenmaritime.co.nz>
Subject: RE: [ Fast-track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group
membership
 
 
 
Hi Rosie
 
I can confirm receipt of this email. No sign of CV or conflicts yet, but they could be
pending.
 
Stephanie
 
Stephanie Frame (she/her)
Manager|Kaiwhakahaere
Ministerial Inquiry into Land Use, Fast Track Approvals Bill – Listed Projects,
COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act

Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am – 5.30pm
 
From: Rosie Mercer <rosie.mercer@marsdenmaritime.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 11:26 AM
To: Stephanie Frame <Stephanie.Frame@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [ Fast-track Consenting Approvals Bill - Ministerial Advisory Group
membership
 

9(2)(a)





COVID-19 Recovery Fast Track Act
Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
Phone 027 257 3197| stephanie.frame@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
Ministry for the Environment staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work either from home
or in the
Wellington Office between 8.30am – 5.30pm
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




